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Carson, Megan

From: Shawn Arbaugh <manager@southlondonderry.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 2:25 PM
To: Carson, Megan
Subject: RE: Sunoco Pipeline Stormwater Management Application

Good Afternoon Megan, 
 
There is not an application.  We just need to review the actual stormwater management plan with a cover letter. 
 
Thanks, 
Shawn 
 

From: Carson, Megan [mailto:Megan.Carson@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 2:18 PM 
To: Shawn Arbaugh 
Subject: Sunoco Pipeline Stormwater Management Application 
 
Hi Shawn, 
Thank you for calling me back. I was able to locate the Stormwater ordinance on the website. Is there an application that 
I need to fill out? I didn’t see anything on the website.  
Thanks 
Megan 
 
Megan Carson | Chemist I/Permit Specialist 
Direct: 412.921.8963 | Main: 412.921.7090 | Personal Fax: 412.921.4040 
megan.carson@tetratech.com 
 
Tetra Tech Inc. | Site Development 
661 Andersen Dr. | Pittsburgh, Pa 15220-2700 | www.tetratech.com 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

 


